
From: Zhang, Zhen 
Sent: 11/14/2013 12:31:12 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: Hieta, Karin M. (karin.hieta@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: CES-21, DEC. 1 Leg. Report 

Erik, 
4206 can accommodate more than eight people. I look forward to meeting everyone tomorrow. 

Zhen 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [EBJl@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 12:15 PM 
To: Zhang, Zhen 
Subject: RE: CES-21, DEC. 1 Leg. Report 

Zhen, We may around 8 people. Sorry for the large group, but it is difficult to coordinate with 3 lOUs. 
I may try to disinvite some folks. Anyway, I hope 4206 can accommodate everyone. Erik 

Original Appointment 
From: Zhang, Zhen fmailto:Zhen.Zhano@CDuc.ca.oovl 
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 4:19 PM 
To: Lukins, Chloe; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Myers, Christopher; Hieta, Karin M.; Siao, David 
Subject: CES-21, DEC. 1 Leg. Report 
When: Friday, November 15, 2013 12:30 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Room 4206 

Erik, 
I will meet you in the lobby. 

Thanks for being flexible with the meeting time. 

Zhen 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 
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